



HDS.ODIHR/18/06 Rev.1  
12 May 2006

**OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION SEMINAR**  
**ON**  
**UPHOLDING THE RULE OF LAW**  
**AND DUE PROCESS**  
**IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEMS**

**FINAL**  
**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS**

**Warsaw, 10 – 12 May 2006**

# OSCE Delegations/Partners for Co-operation

## ALBANIA

### Ms. Laura BELLO

Expert on Public Law Section in the Directory of Legislation and Legal Assistance, General Directory of Codification  
E-mail: lbello@justice.gov.al

### Ministry of Justice

Ministria e Drejtesise (Ministry of Justice); Bulevardi "Zog I"; Tirana; Albania  
Tel: +355-69-217 64 64  
Fax: +355-23 45 60  
Web site: <http://www.justice.gov.al>

## UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

### Dr. Robin BROOKS

Political Officer  
E-mail: BrooksRS@state.gov

### United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 06  
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55

### Mr. Frank GAFFNEY

Attorney Adviser, Office of the Legal Adviser  
E-mail: gaffneyfm@state.gov

### U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.  
Tel: +1-202-427 21 58  
Fax: +1-202-736 70 28

### Mr. Stephen STEGER

Political Officer  
E-mail: StegerSF@state.gov

### United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 05  
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55

## ARMENIA

### Mr. Tatul PETROSYAN

Head of Analytical Section

### Police of the Republic of Armenia

130, Nalbandyan Str.; Yerevan; Armenia  
Tel: +374-91-45 28 26

## AUSTRIA / European Union

### Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY

Minister Plenipotentiary  
E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmaa.gv.at

### Federal Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Ballhausplatz 2; 1014 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74  
Fax: +43-5-011 50 227  
Web site: <http://www.bmaa.gv.at>

### Mr. Tobias KING

Administrator  
E-mail: Tobias.King@cec.eu.int

### European Commission; External Relations Directorate General

170 rue de la Loi; B-1049 Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-2-295 30 90

## AZERBAIJAN

### Mr. Agil GUNASHOV

Attache, Department of Human Rights, Democratization and Humanitarian Problems  
E-mail: aqilgunashov@azerimail.net

### Ministry of Foreign Affairs

4, Sh.Gurbanov str.; AZ1009 Baku; Azerbaijan  
Tel: +994-12-492 80 27  
Fax: +994-12-492 80 27  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.az>

### Mr. Ramil OSMANOV

Adviser  
E-mail: agent@apparat.gov.az

### Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan  
Tel: +994-12-437 16 80  
Fax: +994-12-492 43 40

## BELARUS

**Mr. Uladzimir CHARAVACH**  
Chief  
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

**Mr. Aliaksandr CHASNOUSKI**  
Third Secretary  
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

**Mr. Vladimir CHUSHEV**  
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

**Mr. Aleksandr FEDORTSOV**  
Vice Chairman  
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

**Mr. Stepan KOSUKHA**  
Deputy Prosecutor General  
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

**Mr. Valery KUDIN**  
Head of Section  
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

**Ms. Diana SAMAL**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

**Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV**  
Third Secretary  
E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by

**Mr. Frank GEERKENS**  
Hoofd van de cel OVSE-Voorzitterschap  
E-mail: Frank.Geerkens@diplobel.fed.be

**Mr. Arnout PAUWELS**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: arnout.pauwels@diplobel.be

**Oktyabrsky's District Court of Minsk**  
33, Semashko str.; 220027 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-297 63 55  
Fax: +375-17-297 63 50

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland**  
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-742 09 75

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland**  
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-742 09 90  
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

**Supreme Court**  
ul. Lenina 28; 220030 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-227 15 58  
Fax: +375-17-227 62 38

**Office of the Prosecutor General**  
22, Internatsionalnaya str.; 220050 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-226 42 51  
Fax: +375-17-226 42 51  
Web site: <http://prokuratura.gov.by>

**Office of the Prosecutor General**  
22, Internatsionalnaya str.; 220050 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-226 43 63  
Fax: +375-17-226 43 63  
Web site: <http://prokuratura.gov.by>

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland**  
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-742 09 66  
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
19, Lenin Str.; 220030 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-227 39 05  
Fax: +375-17-227 45 21

## BELGIUM

**OSCE Chairmanship Unit Belgium**  
OSCE Chairmanship 2006; Karmelietenstraat 15; 1000 Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-2-501 81 62  
Fax: +32-2-501 30 45  
Web site: <http://www.osce2006.be>

**Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE**  
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-505 63 64 46  
Fax: +43-1-505 63 64 50

**Mr. Timon Bo SALOMONSON**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: timon.salomonson@diplobel.be

**Ms. Chantal VAN CAUTEREN**  
OVSE delegatie  
E-mail: Chantal.VanCauteren@just.fgov.be

**Mr. Guy J.E. VAN CRAEN**  
OVSE delegatie  
E-mail: guyvc@hotmail.com

**Ms. Jozefien VAN DAMME**  
Human Dimension Officer  
E-mail: jozefien.vandamme@diplobel.fed.be

**Mr. Bert VERSMESSEN**  
OSCE Chairmanship 2006 Task Force  
E-mail: bert.versmessen@diplobel.fed.be

**Ms. Tatyana AUGILOVA**  
Third Secretary  
E-mail: media@bgemb.com.pl

**Mr. Yves BERNARD**  
Senior Program Officer, Institutional Partnership Program;  
Europe, Middle East and Maghreb Branch  
E-mail: yves\_bernard@acdi-cida.gc.ca

**Ms. Maude KOSTINE**  
Development Officer; South Caucasus, Europe, Middle East  
and Maghreb Branch  
E-mail: maude\_kostine@acdi-cida.gc.ca

**Ms. Maria RALETICH-RAJICIC**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: maria.raletich-rajicic@international.gc.ca

**Mr. Carlos ALMELA VICH**  
Senior Prosecutor  
E-mail: carlos.almela@cgpj.es

**Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE**  
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-505 63 64  
Fax: +43-1-505 03 88

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and  
Development Co-operation**  
19, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-477-34 47 42

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and  
Development Co-operation**  
19, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-479-57 96 41

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and  
Development Co-operation**  
19, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-2-501 30 22  
Fax: +32-2-501 30 45

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and  
Development Co-operation**  
19, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium  
Tel: +32-2-501 85 99  
Fax: +32-2-501 30 45

## BULGARIA

**Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland**  
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-629 40 71  
Fax: +48-22-628 22 71

## CANADA

**Canadian International Development Agency**  
04-03, 200, Promenade du Portage; K1A 0G4 Gatineau,  
Quebec; Canada  
Tel: 1-819-994 56 86  
Fax: 1-819-994 09 28  
Web site: <http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca>

**Canadian International Development Agency**  
04-03, 200, Promenade du Portage; K1A 0G4 Gatineau,  
Quebec; Canada  
Tel: +1-829-994 17 24  
Fax: +1-819-994 12 08  
Web site: <http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca>

**Delegation of Canada to the OSCE**  
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-531 38 32 22  
Fax: +43-1-531 38 39 15

## SPAIN

**Spanish General Council of the Judiciary**  
Marques de la Ensenada 8; 28004 Madrid; Spain  
Tel: +34-629-01 37 07  
Fax: +34-91-700 63 50  
Web site: <http://www.poderjudicial.es>

**Mr. Luis Francisco MARTINEZ MONTES**

Counsellor  
E-mail: luis.martinez@mae.es

**Mrs. Pilar RUIZ CARNICERO**

Head of Section; International Relations Department  
E-mail: pilar.ruiz@mae.es

**Mr. Frederic DE TOUCHET**

Counsellor  
E-mail: frederic.detouchet@diplomatie.gouv.fr

**Mr. Anthony STANLEY**

Rule of Law Desk Officer  
E-mail: Anthony.Stanley@fco.gov.uk

**Mr. Stuart ADAM**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: Stuart.Adam@fco.gov.uk

**Mr. Alastair LONG**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: Alastair.Long@fco.gov.uk

**Amb. Lyssander MIGLIARESSIS-PHOCAS**

Permanent Representative  
E-mail: greece.osce@chello.at

**Mr. Nicolas PATAKIAS**

First Counsellor of Embassy, Head of OSCE Section, D3  
Directorate  
E-mail: d03@mfa.gr

**Mr. Nikolaos DOUKAS**

Third Secretary  
E-mail: d03@mfa.gr

**Mr. Emanuele VELLANO**

First Counsellor - DHM  
E-mail: roberto.vellano@esteri.it

**Mr. Emanuele DE MAIGRET**

First Secretary  
E-mail: emanuele.demaigret@esteri.it

**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**

Argentinerstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-505 86 00 376  
Fax: +43-1-505 37 73

**Spanish General Council of the Judiciary**

Marques de la Ensenada 8; 28004 Madrid; Spain  
Tel: +34-917-00 59 42  
Fax: +34-91-700 63 50  
Web site: <http://www.poderjudicial.es>

**FRANCE****Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-501 82 521  
Fax: +43-1-501 82 509

**UNITED KINGDOM****Foreign & Commonwealth Office**

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom  
Tel: +44-207-008 34 75  
Fax: +44-207-008 32 94  
Web site: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**

Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 06  
Fax: +43-1-716 13 39 00

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**

Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 06  
Fax: +43-1-716 13 34 00

**GREECE****Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE**

Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-503 39 30  
Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

1, Vas Sofias; Athens; Greece  
Tel: +30-210-368 41 30  
Fax: +30-210-368 41 46

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

1, Vas Sofias; Athens; Greece  
Tel: +30-210-368 41 51  
Fax: +30-210-368 41 46

**ITALY****Embassy of the Italian Republic**

Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-826 34 71  
Fax: +48-22-827 85 07

**Embassy of the Italian Republic**

Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-826 38 85  
Fax: +48-22-827 85 07

## KAZAKHSTAN

**Mr. Erbol ISMAILOV**  
Judge  
E-mail: jumper4@rambler.ru

**Mr. V. KALUZHNIY**  
Head of Section  
E-mail: jumper4@mail.ru

**Mr. Kairat BURYBAYEV**  
Head of Section  
E-mail: jumper4@hotmail.com

**Mr. Tolejan BARLUBAYEV**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: kazaidar@wp.pl

**Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN**  
Third Secretary  
E-mail: jumper4@rambler.ru

**Supreme Court**  
Astana; Kazakhstan

**National Center on Human Rights**  
Astana; Kazakhstan

**Office of General Prosecutor**  
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Web site: <http://www.procuror.kz>

**Embassy of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**  
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-642 53 88  
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27

**Embassy of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**  
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46

## LATVIA

**Ms. Janina TEILANE**  
Desk Officer  
E-mail: janina.teilane@mfa.gov.lv

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Brivibas Blv. 36; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia  
Tel: +371-701 63 41  
Fax: +371-728 33 35  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

## THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

**Ms. Violeta DUMA**  
Judge; President of the Crime Department

**Court of Appeal**  
Krste Misirkov bb; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia  
Tel: +389-2-313 61 36  
Fax: +389-2-313 70 72

**Ms. Vesna ISAJLOVSKA-NAUMOVSKA**  
Senior Adviser  
E-mail: vesna.naumovska@moi.gov.mk

**Ministry of Interior**  
Dimce Mircev St. bb; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia  
Tel: +389-23-14 25 33  
Fax: +389-23-14 21 26  
Web site: <http://www.mvr.gov.mk>

**Mr. Marko ZVRLEVSKI**  
Deputy Public Prosecutor  
E-mail: office@zjorm.org.mk

**Office of the Public Prosecutor**  
Blvd. "Krste Misirkov" b.b.; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia  
Tel: +389-2-321 98 50  
Fax: +389-2-321 98 66

## LITHUANIA

**Mr. Zenonas BUROKAS**  
Chief Prosecutor  
E-mail: burokaz@lrgp.lt

**Office of the Prosecutor General**  
A.Smetonos str. 4; Lt. 01515 Vilnius; Lithuania  
Tel: +370-5-266 23 20  
Fax: +370-5-266 24 08

## NORWAY

**Mr. Henrik MALVIK**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: chjo@mfa.no

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**  
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92 315  
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

**Mr. Knut-Are Sprauten OKSTAD**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: chjo@mfa.no

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92  
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

**NETHERLANDS****Mr. Anthony VAN DER TOGT**

Special OSCE Adviser; Security Policy Dept.  
E-mail: am-vander.togt@minbuza.nl

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands  
Tel: +31-70-348 50 48  
Web site: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

**POLAND****Mr. Janusz STANCZYK**

Undersecretary of State

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

**Mr. Wojciech FLERA**

Deputy Director of the Security Policy Department; Head of Delegation  
E-mail: wojciech.flera@msz.gov.pl

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 97 04  
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41  
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

**Ms. Sylwia CZERSKA**

Senior Expert  
E-mail: sylwia.czerska@msz.gov.pl

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-600 56 67 87  
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

**Ms. Katarzyna DABEK**

E-mail: katarzyna.dabek@msz.gov.pl

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 97 69  
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

**Ms. Krystyna GESIK**

National Police Human Rights Co-ordinator  
E-mail: k.gesik@policja.gov.pl

**National Police Headquarters**

148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-601 22 58  
Fax: +48-22-601 26 77

**Mr. Grzegorz KORCZYNSKI**

First Secretary  
E-mail: g.korczynski@botschaftrp.at

**Mission of Poland to the OSCE**

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-870 15 320  
Fax: +43-1-870 15 331

**Ms. Dorota KRZYSZTON**

Head Co-ordinator of the Aid Programme for Victims of Crime  
E-mail: d.krzyszton@brpo.gov.pl

**Office of the Commissioner for Civil Rights Protection**

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-551 77 07  
Web site: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

**Ms. Monika MADUROWICZ**

Specialist  
E-mail: madurowicz@ms.gov.pl

**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warszawa; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-326 13 52  
Fax: +48-22-326 13 29  
Web site: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

**Ms. Aleksandra PIATKOWSKA**

Counsellor; Security Policy Department, OSCE Unit  
E-mail: aleksandra.piatkowska@msz.gov.pl

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Aleja Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 89 99  
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41  
Web site: <http://www.msz.gov.pl>

**Mr. Ryszard ROLBIECKI**

Assistant  
E-mail: r.rolbiecki@policja.gov.pl

**Ms. Katarzyna WENCEL**

Legal Expert  
E-mail: wencel@ms.gov.pl

**Dr. Vera REIS LEAL**

E-mail: vreisleal@portdelosce.at

**Ms. Adriana CRISTESCU**

Prosecutor

**Ms. Alina PLATA**

Legal Adviser  
E-mail: aplata@just.ro

**Ms. Narcisa Daciana VLADULESCU**

Third Secretary  
E-mail: narcisa.vladulescu@mprom.at

**Ms. Nadezda SENOTRUSOVA**

Senior Public Prosecutor, Department for Legal Support  
E-mail: dzg@genproc.gov.ru

**Mr. Ruslan SHEYANOV**

Senior Public Prosecutor  
E-mail: dzg@genproc.gov.ru

**Mr. Vladimir TAMBOVTSEV**

Deputy Director of the Department  
E-mail: ol-25@ropnet.ru

**Ms. Tatiana SMIRNOVA**

Head of Division  
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

**National Police Headquarters**

148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-601 48 19  
Fax: +48-22-601 48 07

**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warszawa; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-521 23 98  
Web site: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

**PORTUGAL****Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE**

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 57  
Fax: +43-1-585 50 51 66

**ROMANIA****Public Ministry**

str. Liberlotii 14, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania  
Tel: +40-21-213 94 26  
Fax: +40-21-213 94 26 29

**Ministry of Justice**

17 Apolodor Street, sector 5; Bucharest; Romania  
Tel: +40-21-314 15 14  
Fax: +40-21-310 16 62

**Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE**

Seilerstatte 17/3rd floor, Top 10-11; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-512 85 66  
Fax: +43-1-512 90 57

**RUSSIAN FEDERATION****Office of the Prosecutor-General**

Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-692 12 08  
Fax: +7-495-692 29 79

**Office of the Prosecutor-General**

Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-692 12 08  
Fax: +7-495-692 28 61

**Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation**

47, Myasnitskaya str.; 107084 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-207 36 85  
Fax: +7-495-207 44 04  
Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights**

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25  
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45



**Ms. Irina AGAPOVA**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: dos@mid.ru

**Ms. Olga OPANASENKO**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

**Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK**

Counsellor  
E-mail: alexey.polishchuk@chello.at

**Mrs. Maria KOSTYANAYA**

Third Secretary  
E-mail: mariarfosce@mail.ru

**Rev. Jaroslaw MROWCZYNSKI**

Member of the Delegation  
E-mail: nuncjatura@episkopat.pl

**Ms. Vesna FILIPOVIC-NIKOLIC**

Member of Delegation  
E-mail: vesna.filipovic@smip.sv.gov.yu

**Ms. Dagmar FILLOVA**

Legal Adviser  
E-mail: dagmar.fillova@justice.sk

**Mr. Milan KOSCO**

E-mail: milan\_kosco@mfa.sk

**Ms. Mateja KAVAS**

Attache  
E-mail: mateja.kavas@gov.si

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation**

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq. ; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-244 42 48  
Fax: +7-495-244 43 38

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights**

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25  
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE**

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-280 27 62  
Fax: +43-1-280 31 90

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE**

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-280 27 62  
Fax: +43-1-280 31 90

**HOLY SEE****Delegation of the Holy See**

Nuncjatura Apostolska w Polsce, al. Szucha 12, Skr.poczt. 163; 00-582 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 84 88  
Fax: +48-22-628 45 56

**SERBIA AND MONTENEGRO****Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia and Montenegro  
Tel: +381-11-361 80 28  
Fax: +381-11-361 83 66

**SLOVAKIA****Ministry of Justice**

Ministerstvo spravodlivosti Slovenskej republiky; Zupne namestie 13; 813 11 Bratislava; Slovakia  
Tel: +421-2-59 35 35 92  
Fax: +421-2-53 35 36 04  
Web site: <http://www.justice.gov.sk>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia  
Tel: +421-2-59 78 11 11  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.sk>

**SLOVENIA****Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Presernova 25; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia  
Tel: +386-1-478 12 73  
Fax: +386-1-478 22 49

**Mr. Lars FORSTE**  
Senior Adviser  
E-mail: lars.forste@rkp.polisen.se

**Ms. Maria WEIMER**  
Desk Officer  
E-mail: maria.weimer@foreign.ministry.se

**Ms. Frida JANGSTEN**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: frida.jangsten@foreign.ministry.se

**Mr. Lukas GASSER**  
Deputy Head of Mission  
E-mail: vertretung@var.rep.admin.ch

**Mr. Rene DLABAL**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: warsaw@embassy.mzv.cz

**Mr. Mustafa TURAN**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

**Ms. Olena SEMORKINA**  
Director  
E-mail: semyorkina@mail.ru

## SWEDEN

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Stockholm; Sweden  
Tel: +46-708-41 60 01

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Stockholm; Sweden  
Tel: +46-732-43 77 73

**Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE**  
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-664-225 22 12

## SWITZERLAND

**Embassy of Switzerland in Poland**  
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 04 81

## CZECH REPUBLIC

**Embassy of the Czech Republic**  
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-525 18 61  
Fax: +48-22-629 80 45  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw>

## TURKEY

**Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE**  
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 15  
Fax: +43-1-523 39 07

## UKRAINE

**Ministry of Justice of Ukraine, Centre for Legal Reforms and Legislative Drafting**  
bud. M. Kotsubinskogo 12; 01030 Kiev; Ukraine  
Tel: +380-44-234 80 94  
Fax: +380-44-234 80 94  
Web site: <http://www.legalreform.gov.ua>

# OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

## ALGERIA

**Mr. Mohamed Salah AHMED ALI**  
E-mail: ambalgva@zigzag.pl

**Ministry of Justice**  
El-Biar; Algiers; Algeria  
Tel: +213-21-92 10 21  
Fax: +213-21-79 29 44

**Ms. Dalila TIDAFI**  
First Secretary

**Embassy of Algeria**  
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-617 58 55  
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81

## EGYPT

**Amb. Yehya Ibrahim ELRAMLAWY**  
E-mail: embassyofegypt@neostrada.pl

**Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland**  
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-616 13 69  
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

**Mr. Hazem Mamdouh FAWZY**  
Third Secretary

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Corniche El Nile, Masphero; Cairo; Egypt  
Tel: +20-2-579 63 34

**Mr. Tarek Hossein NOURELDIN**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: embassyofegypt@neostrada.pl

**Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland**  
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-617 69 73  
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

## MOROCCO

**Mr. Mohammed EL YAMANI**  
Attache  
E-mail: info@moroccoembassy.org.pl

**Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland**  
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 11-12; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-849 63 41  
Fax: +48-22-848 18 40  
Web site: <http://www.moroccoembassy.org.pl>

**Mr. Mohamed Ali MAHJOUR**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl

## TUNISIA

**Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia**  
ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 63 30  
Fax: +48-22-621 62 95

# OSCE Partners for Co-operation

## REPUBLIC OF KOREA

**Mr. Chung Nam PARK**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: koremb\_waw@hotmail.com

**Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland**  
Szwolezerow 6; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-559 29 00  
Fax: +48-22-559 29 05

# International Organizations

1

## Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France  
Web site: <http://www.commissioner.coe.int>

**Ms. Bridget O'LOUGHLIN**  
Head of Criminal Justice Division  
E-mail: [bridget.oloughlin@coe.int](mailto:bridget.oloughlin@coe.int)

Tel: +33-388-41 23 08  
Fax: +33-388-41 27 94

**Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO**  
Human Rights Advisor  
E-mail: [sirpa.rautio@coe.int](mailto:sirpa.rautio@coe.int)

Tel: +33-390-2149 03  
Fax: +33-390-2150 53

2

## European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France  
Web site: <http://venice.coe.int>

**Mr. James HAMILTON**  
Substitute Member of the Venice Commission on behalf of Ireland

3

## International Committee of the Red Cross

19, Avenue de la Paix; 1202 Geneva; Switzerland  
Web site: <http://www.icrc.org>

**Mrs. Abigail HANSEN**  
Judicial Guarantees Adviser; Central Tracing Agency and Protection Division  
E-mail: [ahansen@icrc.org](mailto:ahansen@icrc.org)

Tel: +41-22-730 25 78  
Fax: +41-22-733 20 57

4

## International Committee of the Red Cross; Regional Delegation for Central and South-East Europe

Kapas ut. 11-15; 1027 Budapest; Hungary

**Mr. Richard DESGAGNE**  
Regional Legal Adviser  
E-mail: [ihl.bud@icrc.org](mailto:ihl.bud@icrc.org)

Tel: +36-1-212 11 46  
Fax: +36-1-212 11 47

5

## International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia

Churchillplein 1; 2517 JW The Hague; the Netherlands

**Mr. Fausto POCAR**  
President

Tel: +31-70-512 53 62  
Fax: +31-70-512 53 07

6

## International Development Law Organization (IDLO)

via di san sebastianello, 16; 00187 Rome; Italy  
Web site: <http://www.idlo.int>

**Mr. Nejib BOUSSEDRA**  
Senior Managing Director  
E-mail: [nboussedra@idlo.int](mailto:nboussedra@idlo.int)

Tel: +39-06-697 92 61  
Fax: +39-06-678 19 46

7

## UN Office on Drugs and Crime

Vienna International Centre; A-1400 Vienna; Austria  
Web site: <http://www.unodc.org>

**Mr. Tim LEMAY**  
Head of the Rule of Law Section

8

## United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

**Mr. Robert HUSBANDS**  
Human Rights and the Courts Programme  
E-mail: [rhusbands@ohchr.org](mailto:rhusbands@ohchr.org)

Tel: +41-22-917 92 90  
Fax: +41-22-917 90 10

# OSCE Institutions/Field Missions

1

## OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Kaerntner Ring 5-7, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

**Mr. Kevin CARTY**  
Senior Police Adviser  
E-mail: [kevin.carty@osce.org](mailto:kevin.carty@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

**Mr. Andrew CARPENTER**  
Political Affairs Officer  
E-mail: [andrew.carpenter@osce.org](mailto:andrew.carpenter@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 247  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

**Mr. Timothy Orlando DEL VECCHIO**  
Police Affairs Officer  
E-mail: [tim.delvecchio@osce.org](mailto:tim.delvecchio@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 772  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

**Ms. Alina JOSAN**  
Information Management / Executive Officer  
E-mail: [alina.josan@osce.org](mailto:alina.josan@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 732  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

**Ms. Jolanda VOLLEBREGT**  
Police Affairs Officer  
E-mail: [jola.vollebregt@osce.org](mailto:jola.vollebregt@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 249  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 266

2

## OSCE Secretariat

Kaerntner Ring 5-7, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

**Ms. Beatrix ATTINGER COLIJN**  
Senior Adviser on Gender Issues  
E-mail: [beatrix.attering-colijn@osce.org](mailto:beatrix.attering-colijn@osce.org)

Tel: +43-1-514 36 275  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

**Ms. Liliana SORRENTINO**  
Adviser; Anti-Trafficking Assistance Unit  
E-mail: [liliana.sorrentino@osce.org](mailto:liliana.sorrentino@osce.org)

Tel: +43-664-134 28 28

3

## OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

**Amb. John DE FONBLANQUE**  
Director  
E-mail: [kfoley@hcnm.org](mailto:kfoley@hcnm.org)

Tel: +31-70-312 55 02  
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

4

## OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Raedhusstraede 1; 1466 Copenhagen K; Denmark  
Web site: <http://www.oscepa.org>

**Mr. Andreas BAKER**  
Programme/Press Officer  
E-mail: [andreas.baker@oscepa.dk](mailto:andreas.baker@oscepa.dk)

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40  
Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

**Mr. Morten HOGLUND**  
Head of the Norwegian Delegation to the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly  
E-mail: [andreas.baker@oscepa.dk](mailto:andreas.baker@oscepa.dk)

Tel: +45-33-37 80 52  
Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

5

## OSCE Presence in Albania

Rruga Donika Kastrioti, Villa 6; Tirana; Albania  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

**Mr. Frank DALTON**  
Head of Rule of Law Unit  
E-mail: [Frank.Dalton@osce.org](mailto:Frank.Dalton@osce.org)

Tel: +355-42-400 01 ext. 182  
Fax: +355-42-406 73

**6****OSCE Centre in Bishkek**139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>**Dr. Oleg SEMENENKO**Human Dimension Officer  
E-mail: [oleg.semenenko@osce.org](mailto:oleg.semenenko@osce.org)Tel: +996-312-66 50 15  
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69**Ms. Nurjan TOGAIBAEVA**Legal Assistant  
E-mail: [nurjan.togaibaeva@osce.org](mailto:nurjan.togaibaeva@osce.org)Tel: +996-312-66 50 15  
Fax: +995-312-66 31 69**7****OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina**Fra Andela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>**Mr. James RODEHAVER**Director of Human Rights Department  
E-mail: [James.Rodehaver@osce.org](mailto:James.Rodehaver@osce.org)Tel: +387-33-75 23 82  
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79**Ms. Irisa CEVRA**Legal Adviser  
E-mail: [irisa.cevra@osce.org](mailto:irisa.cevra@osce.org)Tel: +387-33-75 23 66  
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79**Mr. Zoran PETROVIC**Legal Advisor  
E-mail: [Zoran.Petrovic@osce.org](mailto:Zoran.Petrovic@osce.org)Tel: +387-51-31 02 74  
Fax: +387-51-31 84 78**Mr. Lucio Valerio SARANDREA**Legal Adviser; Judicial and Legal Reform  
E-mail: [luciovalerio.sarandrea@osce.org](mailto:luciovalerio.sarandrea@osce.org)Tel: +387-65-40 01 64  
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79**8****OSCE Mission to Croatia**Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/croatia>**Ms. Mary WYCKOFF**Head, Rule of Law Unit  
E-mail: [mary.wyckoff@osce.org](mailto:mary.wyckoff@osce.org)Tel: +385-1-309 66 20  
Fax: +385-1-309 66 21**Ms. Dagmara PILASZEK**Rule of Law Officer  
E-mail: [dagmara.pilaszek@osce.org](mailto:dagmara.pilaszek@osce.org)Tel: +385-91-198 89 85  
Fax: +385-21-48 32 22**9****OSCE Mission to Georgia**Krtsanisi Governmental Residence N5, Krtsanisi Street; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia,  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/georgia>**Ms. Ia DADUNASHVILI**National Anti-Trafficking Officer  
E-mail: [ia.dadunashvili@osce.org](mailto:ia.dadunashvili@osce.org)Tel: +995-99-97 31 34  
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05**Ms. Tamar MAMUKELASHVILI**National Rule of Law Officer  
E-mail: [Tamar.Mamukelashvili@osce.org](mailto:Tamar.Mamukelashvili@osce.org)Tel: +995-99-11 55 15  
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05**10****OSCE Mission in Kosovo**Beogradska 29; 38000 Pristina, Kosovo; Serbia and Montenegro  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>**Ms. Alma BEGICEVIC**Human Rights Adviser  
E-mail: [alma.begicevic@osce.org](mailto:alma.begicevic@osce.org)Tel: +381-38-50 01 62 ext. 1350  
Fax: +381-38-50 01 88

**Mr. Michael SCHUETZ**

Chief, Rule of Law Section, Department of Human Rights and Rule of Law  
E-mail: michael.schuetz@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-14 74 66

**11****OSCE Office in Minsk**

11, Prospect Gazety Pravda; 220116 Minsk; Belarus  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org.by>

**Ms. Fiona FRAZER**

Human Dimension Officer  
E-mail: fiona.frazer@osce.org

Tel: +375-17-272 34 97

Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

**12****OSCE Mission to Moldova**

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

**Ms. Elena ESANU**

Human Rights Assistant  
E-mail: Elena.Esanu@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-22 43 95

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

**13****OSCE Mission to Serbia and Montenegro**

Cakorska 1; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia and Montenegro

**Ms. Sharon RIGGLE**

Head of the Strategic Development Unit, Law Enforcement Department  
E-mail: Sharon.Riggle@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-367 24 25

Fax: +381-11-367 24 29

**Mr. Livio SARANDREA**

Senior Co-ordinator for Rule of Law and Human Rights  
E-mail: livio.sarandrea@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 63 81

**Ms. Ruth VAN RHIJN**

Head of Rule of Law/Human Rights Department  
E-mail: Ruth.Van-Rhijn@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 81

Fax: +381-11-367 24 9

**14****OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje**

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

**Mr. Philip TOLSON**

Head of Police Development Department  
E-mail: Philip.Tolson@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-359602

**Mr. Victor ULLOM**

Head of Rule of Law  
E-mail: victor.ullom@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 90 62

Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

**Mr. Donald BISSON**

Senior Rule of Law Officer/Judicial Reform  
E-mail: Donald.Bisson@osce.org

Tel: +389-2-323 43 68

Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

**Mr. Jovdat MAMMADOV**

Field and Analysis Coordination Officer  
E-mail: jovdat.mammedov@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 90 20

Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

**15****OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine**

16, Striletska Str., Office 55; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org.ua>

**Ms. Begona PINEIRO COSTAS**

Anti-Trafficking Officer  
E-mail: begona.pineiro@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

**Ms. Antonina CHEREVKO**  
Rule of Law Project Assistant  
E-mail: Antonina.Cherevko@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-443 03 25  
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

16

### OSCE Office in Yerevan

89 Teryan St.; 375009 Yerevan; Armenia  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

**Ms. Orsanna BABAYAN**  
Migration and Anti-trafficking Expert  
E-mail: orsanna.babayan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62  
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

**Ms. Blanka HANCILOVA**  
Democratization Officer  
E-mail: blanka.hancilova@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 01 62  
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

**Ms. Lilit UMROYAN**  
Senior Human Rights Assistant  
E-mail: lilit.umroyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62  
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

## Non-Governmental Organizations

1

### All for Fair Trials

Makedonija Nr. 11/2-10; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

**Mr. Trajce PELIVANOV**  
President  
E-mail: contact@all4fairtrials.org.mk

Tel: +389-2-321 52 63  
Fax: +389-2-321 52 63

2

### Almaty City Collegium of Advocates

153, Abai Str., office 46; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

**Ms. Gulnar BAIGAZINA**  
Lawyer  
E-mail: ukadvokat@mail.ru

Tel: +7-3272-66 56 14

**Dr. Daniyar KANAFIN**  
Lawyer  
E-mail: daniyar\_kanafin@mail.ru

Tel: +7-3272-48 47 10  
Fax: +7-3272-66 56 14

3

### American Bar Association/Central European and Eurasian Law Initiative - ABA/CEELI

740 15th Street, NW; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.

Web site: <http://www.abaceeli.org>

**Ms. Mary GREER**  
Director; Criminal Law Reform Program  
E-mail: mgreer@abaceeli.org

Tel: +1-202-662 19 50  
Fax: +1-202-662 15 97

4

### American Bar Association/Central European and Eurasian Law Initiative - ABA/CEELI, Russian Federation

10, Mantulinskaya Str., building No. 1, 2nd Floor; 121352 Moscow; Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexander PAPERNY**  
Directing Attorney  
E-mail: apapernyi@abamos.ru

Tel: +7-495-205 61 30  
Fax: +7-495-205 61 28

5

### Amnesty International, Poland

ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland

Web site: <http://www.amnesty.org.pl>

**Ms. Malgorzata LUKOMSKA**  
E-mail: malgorzata.lukomska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-668-76 32 23  
Fax: +48-22-827 60 00



**6****Anti-Violence Network of Georgia**

Mitskevichi 72; 0194 Tbilisi; Georgia  
 Web site: <http://www.stopvaw.org/28Sep20042.html> [www.avng.ge](http://www.avng.ge)

**Mrs. Nato SHAVLAKADZE**

Chairperson  
 E-mail: [shavlakadze@yahoo.com](mailto:shavlakadze@yahoo.com)

Tel: +995-99-57 06 01  
 Fax: +995-32-50 60 64

**7****Association of Judges of Georgia**

Tbilisi; Georgia

**Ms. Nino GVENATADZE**

Chairperson

**8****Association of Lawyers of South Kazakhstan**

2a Tauke Khan str.; 486018 Shymkent; Kazakhstan

**Ms. Raikhan KHOBDABERGENOVA**

Executive Director  
 E-mail: [536289@bk.ru](mailto:536289@bk.ru)

Tel: +7-300-403 57 55  
 Fax: +7-3252-53 62 89

**9****Azerbaijan Gender Association "Symmetry"**

Avenue Bul-Bul 29-54; 10014 Baku; Azerbaijan

**Ms. Kamilla DADASHEVA**

President  
 E-mail: [kdsgender@yahoo.com](mailto:kdsgender@yahoo.com)

Tel: +994-12-493 40 56  
 Fax: +994-12-497 80 00

**10****Berlin Chamber of Lawyers**

Mommstr. 45; 10629 Berlin; Germany

**Dr. Margarete GRAEFIN VON GALEN**

President  
 E-mail: [kanzlei@galen.de](mailto:kanzlei@galen.de)

Tel: +49-30-31 01 82 16  
 Fax: +49-30-31 01 82 20

**Mr. Bernd HAEUSLER**

Vice-President  
 E-mail: [haeusler@diefirma.net](mailto:haeusler@diefirma.net)

Tel: +49-30-44 67 92 60  
 Fax: +49-30-44 67 92 62

**11****Caritas Essen**

Niederstr. 12-16; 45141 Essen; Germany

**Ms. Christine NOLL**

Head of the Centre "Nachtfalter"

Tel: +49-201-320 03 76  
 Fax: +49-201-364 55 46

**12****Catholic University of Lublin; Department of Criminal Procedure**

Al. Raclawickie 14; 20-950 Lublin; Poland

Web site: <http://www.kul.lublin.pl>

**Ms. Malgorzata WASEK-WIADEREK**

Tutor (PhD)  
 E-mail: [bsamww@sn.pl](mailto:bsamww@sn.pl)

Tel: +48-22-530 83 27

**13****Center for the Prevention of Trafficking in Women**

68 Bucuresti Str., off. 308; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Web site: <http://www.antitrafficking.md>

**Mr. Ion VIZDOAGA**

Project Manager  
 E-mail: [vizdoga\\_ion@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:vizdoga_ion@yahoo.co.uk)

Tel: +373-22-54 65 69

**14****Center of Administrative, Economic and Legal Initiatives "Strategy" (Strategy Center)**

B. Dmitrovka 12/1-1; 107031 Moscow; Russian Federation

**Mr. Andrey BALABAN**

Legal Expert  
 E-mail: [andba@mail.ru](mailto:andba@mail.ru)

Tel: +7-495-629 51 64  
 Fax: +7-495-692 00 89

15

**Centre for OSCE Research**

Falkenstein 1; 22587 Hamburg; Germany  
Web site: <http://www.core-hamburg.de>

**Dr. Thorsten STODIAK**  
Researcher

16

**Centre for Political and Legal Reforms**

3/7-B Mezhygirska str., of. 2; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine  
Web site: <http://www.pravo.org.ua>

**Mr. Volodymyr PEREPELYUK**  
Expert  
E-mail: [perepelyuk@pravo.org.ua](mailto:perepelyuk@pravo.org.ua)

Tel: +380-44-230 35 93  
Fax: +380-44-230 35 93

17

**Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office**

91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium  
Web site: <http://www.scientology-europe.org>

**Mr. Martin WEIGHTMAN**  
Human Rights Director  
E-mail: [martinweightman@compuserve.com](mailto:martinweightman@compuserve.com)

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96  
Fax: +32-2-280 15 40

18

**Civil Society Institute**

24 str.Vagharshyan; Yerevan; Armenia  
Web site: <http://www.csi.am>

**Ms. Narine RSHTUNI**  
Head of Legal Department  
E-mail: [nr@list.ru](mailto:nr@list.ru)

Tel: +374-91-49 59 28  
Fax: +374-10-27 20 14

19

**FRIDE - Fundacion Para Las Relaciones Internacionales Y El Dialogo Exterior**

C/ Felipe IV, 9 - 1 dcha; 28014 Madrid; Spain  
Web site: <http://www.fride.org>

**Mr. Vidal MARTIN**  
Research Assistant  
E-mail: [vmartin@fride.org](mailto:vmartin@fride.org)

Tel: +34 -91-522 25 12  
Fax: +34-91-522 73 01

20

**Federal Union of Lawyers**

Moscow; Russian Federation

**Mr. Gennady SHAROV**  
First Vice-President

21

**Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights**

Zgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland

**Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA**  
Program Co-ordinator  
E-mail: [B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl](mailto:B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl)

Tel: +48-22-556 44 64  
Fax: +48-22-828 10 08

22

**Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan**

Yunusabad 4, 15-27; 700093 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

**Mr. Isakjon ZOKIROV**  
Representative  
E-mail: [isoqjon-zokirov@rambler.ru](mailto:isoqjon-zokirov@rambler.ru)

23

**Institute for Studies of the Civil Society**

Tashkent, Uchtepa 13-6-53

**Mr. Kamoliddin RABBIMOV**  
Political Analyst  
E-mail: [rab.kamol@rambler.ru](mailto:rab.kamol@rambler.ru)

Tel: +48 511104904

24	<p align="center"><b>International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes</b> ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland</p>
	<p><b>Dr. Valery HRYTSUK</b> Co-ordinator E-mail: iaia_ar@yahoo.ca</p> <p align="right">Tel: +48-22-827 78 55</p>
25	<p align="center"><b>International Institute of Humanitarian Law</b> Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy</p>
	<p><b>Prof. Michal HERMAN</b> Liaison Officer E-mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl</p> <p align="right">Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76 Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76</p>
26	<p align="center"><b>International Renaissance Foundation</b> vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine Web site: <a href="http://www.irf.kiev.ua">http://www.irf.kiev.ua</a></p>
	<p><b>Mr. Roman ROMANOV</b> Rule of Law Program Manager E-mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua</p> <p align="right">Tel: +380-44-246 83 63 Fax: +380-44-216 76 29</p>
27	<p align="center"><b>Kazakh Community Association</b> 2, Klonowa str.; 05-077 Warsaw; Poland</p>
	<p><b>Mrs. Balli MARZEC</b> President E-mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl</p> <p align="right">Tel: +48-22-773 35 77 Fax: +48-22-773 35 77</p>
28	<p align="center"><b>Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Karaganda Regional Office</b> 4-108, Forty-years Anniversary of Kazakhstan Str.; 470061 Karaganda; Kazakhstan</p>
	<p><b>Mr. Yuriy GUSSAKOV</b> Director E-mail: gussakov@nursat.kz</p> <p align="right">Tel: +7-3212-41 14 77</p>
29	<p align="center"><b>Krasnoyarsk Regional Public Committee on Human Rights Protection</b> 13/39, Vavilova Str.; 660010 Krasnojarsk; Russian Federation</p>
	<p><b>Ms. Olga SALAMATOVA</b> Lawyer, Head of Criminal Justice Programme E-mail: mistika79@mail.ru</p> <p align="right">Tel: +7-9135-37 96 65</p>
30	<p align="center"><b>Lawyers' Collegium "The Moscow Legal Center"</b> M. Poliyaroslavsky per. 3/5; 105120 Moscow; Russian Federation</p>
	<p><b>Mr. Gassan MIRZOEV</b> President E-mail: advocat@gra.ru</p> <p align="right">Tel: +7-495-916 12 48 Fax: +7-495-916 30 67</p>
31	<p align="center"><b>Legal Education Society</b> Shamil Azizbeyov 199, a. 7; Baku; Azerbaijan</p>
	<p><b>Ms. Nigar SADIKHOVA</b> Lawyer E-mail: legal@azeri.com</p> <p align="right">Tel: +994-55-784 20 27 Fax: +994-12-498 94 80</p>
32	<p align="center"><b>Macedonian Bar Association</b> ul. Dame Gruev 3-5/8; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia</p>
	<p><b>Mr. Nenad JANICEVIC</b> President E-mail: lawyermk@mba.org.mk</p> <p align="right">Tel: +389-2-321 24 52 Fax: +389-2-316 54 09</p>

33	<p align="center"><b>Minsk City Collegium of Lawyers</b> 4, Meleza Str.; Minsk; Belarus</p>
<p><b>Mr. Pavel SAPELKA</b> Lawyer E-mail: pavel-lawyer@yandex.ru</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +375-296-53 81 09 Fax: +375-17-237 10 28</p>
34	<p align="center"><b>Minsk Regional Bar Association</b> 44a, Vokzalnaya str.; 220007 Minsk; Belarus Web site: <a href="http://www.pmoka.org">http://www.pmoka.org</a></p>
<p><b>Mr. Victor CHAICHYTS</b> Chairman E-mail: osce.coe.unit@mfa.org.by</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +375-17-200 62 54 Fax: +375-17-200 62 54</p>
35	<p align="center"><b>Mothers against the Death Penalty and Torture</b> Ts-5, House # 74, apt. # 4; Yunusabad, 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan</p>
<p><b>Ms. Tamara CHIKUNOVA</b> Chairperson E-mail: tamara4848@mail.ru</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +998-71-133 44 70 Fax: +998-71-140 04 66</p>
36	<p align="center"><b>Open Society Justice Initiative</b> 400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A. Web site: <a href="http://www.justiceinitiative.org">http://www.justiceinitiative.org</a></p>
<p><b>Ms. Valerie WATTENBERG</b> Senior Advisor E-mail: vwattenberg@justiceinitiative.org</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +1-212-548 03 71 Fax: +1-212-548 46 77</p>
37	<p align="center"><b>Reaching Out</b> Str. Cilupineonu Pilesti; Jud. Anges; Romania</p>
<p><b>Ms. Marna MIATEI</b> Director E-mail: reachingout@yahoo.com</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +40-722-29 80 42 Fax: +40-248-29 06 86</p>
38	<p align="center"><b>Rehabilitation and Research Centre for Torture Victims (RCT)</b> Borgergade 13, P.O. Box 2107; DK-1014 Copenhagen K; Denmark</p>
<p><b>Mr. Ole ESPERSEN</b> Consultant E-mail: oe@rct.dk</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +45-33-76 06 27 Fax: +45-33-76 05 10</p>
39	<p align="center"><b>Soroptimist International of Europe; Polish Union</b> ul. Lipska 207; 03-904 Warsaw; Poland</p>
<p><b>Ms. Karina KOSTRZEWA</b> Junior Member E-mail: karina.kostrzewska@gmail.com</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +48-607 56 46 96 Fax: +48-22-455 53 33</p>
40	<p align="center"><b>Tashkent City Collegium of Advocates</b> 63, Sadik Azimov Street; 700047 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Web site: <a href="http://www.advocates.uz">http://www.advocates.uz</a></p>
<p><b>Ms. Gulnora ISHANKHANOVA</b> Deputy Chairperson E-mail: info@advocates.uz</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +998-71-136 27 86 Fax: +998-71-140 04 66</p>
41	<p align="center"><b>Territorial Self-Government Organization of Panfilov Village</b> 24/11, Temiryazeva Str.; Almaty oblast, Talgar region; Kazakhstan</p>
<p><b>Ms. Nurjamal PRENOVA</b> Programme Co-ordinator E-mail: nurjamal_prenova@rambler.ru</p>	<p align="right">Tel: +7-333-701 26 11</p>

42

**Warsaw University**

ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland

**Ms. Monika KOWALCZYK**

Student

E-mail: monako4@op.pl

Tel: +48-501-07 72 04

**Ms. Agnieszka MISSALA**

E-mail: ismn@uw.edu.pl

Tel: +48-22-553 16 35

Fax: +48-22-553 16 36

43

**Warsaw University; Center of East European Studies**

ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland

**Ms. Nigora AKILOVA**

Student

E-mail: ibnigora@gmail.com

Tel: +48-512-52 41 59

**Mr. Gulanjon AZIMOV**

Student

E-mail: gulanus2002@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-500-82 48 91

44

**Winrock International, Turkmenistan**

48-A, Borogly Str.; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

**Ms. Layla BABAKULIYEVA**

Lawyer

E-mail: leyla-justice@mail.ru

Tel: +993-12-34 41 34

Fax: +993-12-34 41 34

45

**Women's Federation for World Peace International**

4 West 43rd St; New York, NY 10036; U.S.A.

Web site: <http://www.wfwp.org>

**Mrs. Elisabeth RIEDL**

European Secretary General, International

E-mail: wfwp europe@womenaspeacemakers.org

Tel: +43-662 62 08 52, 650 885 19 88

# Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Aleje Ujazdowskie 19, 00-557 Warsaw, Poland.  
Tel.: +48-22 520 06 00; Fax: +48-22 520 06 05; E-mail: [office@odihr.pl](mailto:office@odihr.pl)  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/odihr/>

**Amb. Christian STROHAL** Tel: +48-22-520 06 00  
Director  
E-mail: [office@odihr.pl](mailto:office@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Toralv NORDBO** Ext: 3111  
First Deputy Director  
E-mail: [Toralv.Nordbo@odihr.pl](mailto:Toralv.Nordbo@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Witold SMYK** Ext: 2110  
Second Deputy Director  
E-mail: [Witold.Smyk@odihr.pl](mailto:Witold.Smyk@odihr.pl)

**Ms. Urdur GUNNARSDOTTIR** Ext: 4162  
Spokesperson/Press and Public Information Adviser  
E-mail: [Urdur.Gunnarsdottir@odihr.pl](mailto:Urdur.Gunnarsdottir@odihr.pl)

**Ms. Sarah CROZIER** Ext: 4245  
Assistant Public Affairs Officer  
E-mail: [Sarah.crozier@odihr.pl](mailto:Sarah.crozier@odihr.pl)

**Ms. Patricia TCHERNEVA-ROWLAND** Ext: 4199  
Project Co-ordinator  
E-mail: [patricia.tcherneva-rowland@odihr.pl](mailto:patricia.tcherneva-rowland@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Gerald MITCHELL** Ext: 2140  
Head of Election Department  
E-mail: [Gerald.Mitchell@odihr.pl](mailto:Gerald.Mitchell@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Nikolai VULCHANOV** Ext: 2141  
Deputy Head of Election Department  
E-mail: [Nikolai.Vulchanov@odihr.pl](mailto:Nikolai.Vulchanov@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Nicolas KACZOROWSKI** Ext: 2126  
Deputy Head of Election Department for Operations  
E-mail: [Nicolas.Kaczorowski@odihr.pl](mailto:Nicolas.Kaczorowski@odihr.pl)

**Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV** Ext: 4150  
Head of Democratization Department  
E-mail: [Vladimir.Shkolnikov@odihr.pl](mailto:Vladimir.Shkolnikov@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Robert ADAMS** Ext: 4128  
Deputy Head of Democratization Department  
E-mail: [Robert.Adams@odihr.pl](mailto:Robert.Adams@odihr.pl)

**Ms. Cynthia ALKON** Ext: 4131  
Head of Rule of Law Unit  
E-mail: [Cynthia.Alkon@odihr.pl](mailto:Cynthia.Alkon@odihr.pl)

**Mr. Vasily VASHCHANKA** Ext: 4130  
Rule of Law Officer  
E-mail: [Vasily.Vashchanka@odihr.pl](mailto:Vasily.Vashchanka@odihr.pl)

<b>Mr. Goetz BRINKMANN</b> Rule of Law Adviser E-mail: Goetz.Brinkmann@odihr.pl	Ext: 4133
<b>Mr. Frank LEDWIDGE</b> Rule of Law Adviser (ODIHR Anti-Torture Focal Point) E-mail: Frank.Ledwidge@odihr.pl	Ext: 4188
<b>Mr. Lars GEROLD</b> Rule of Law Expert E-mail: Lars.Gerold@odihr.pl	Ext: 4132
<b>Ms. Kirsten MLACAK</b> Head of Human Rights Department	Ext: 4242
<b>Mr. Mark GUTHRIE</b> Deputy Head of Human Rights Department E-mail: Mark.Guthrie@odihr.pl	Ext: 4147
<b>Ms. Shivaun SCANLAN</b> Senior Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues E-mail: Shivaun.Scanlan@odihr.pl	Ext: 4175
<b>Ms. Alina BRASOVEANU</b> Anti-Trafficking Officer E-mail: Alina.Brasoveanu@odihr.pl	Ext: 4183
<b>Ms. Astrid GANTERER</b> Anti-Trafficking Expert E-mail: Astrid.Ganterer@odihr.pl	Ext: 4152
<b>Ms. Jo-Anne BISHOP</b> Acting Head of the Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department E-mail: Joanne.Bishop@odihr.pl	Ext: 1170
<b>Mr. Nicolae GHEORGHE</b> Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues E-mail: Nicolae.Gheorghe@odihr.pl	Ext: 1143
<b>Mr. Jakhongir AZIZKHODJAEV</b> Conference Services Support Officer E-mail: Jakhongir@odihr.pl	Ext: 4161
<b>Mr. Ireneusz STEPINSKI</b> Senior Conference Services Assistant E-mail: Ireneusz.Stepinski@odihr.pl	Ext: 2136
<b>Ms. Zuzanna LUKASZCZYK</b> Registry and Documents Assistant E-mail: Zuzanna.Lukaszczyk@odihr.pl	Ext: 3121
<b>Ms. Barbara MATUSEWICZ-PROTAS</b> Administrative Assistant E-mail: Barbara.Matusewicz.Protas@odihr.pl	Ext: 4125
<b>Ms. Anna SIERANT</b> Administrative Assistant E-mail: Anna.Sierant@odihr.pl	Ext: 4121

**Ms. Monika WOJTOWICZ**  
Administrative Assistant; Rule of Law Unit  
E-mail: Monika.Wojtowicz@odihhr.pl

Ext: 4181

## **Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs**

<b>Amb. Christian</b>	<b>STROHAL</b>	Welcoming and Closing Remarks
<b>Mr. Frank</b>	<b>GEERKENS</b>	Welcoming Remarks
<b>Mr. Janusz</b>	<b>STANCZYK</b>	Welcoming Remarks
<b>Judge Fausto</b>	<b>POCAR</b>	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Mr. Leandro</b>	<b>DESPOUY</b>	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Dr. Vladimir</b>	<b>SHKOLNIKOV</b>	Moderator of the Working Group I & IV
<b>Dr. Tamara</b>	<b>MORSHCHAKOVA</b>	Introducer at the Working Group I
<b>Mrs. Maria</b>	<b>KOSTYANAYA</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group I
<b>Mr. Kevin</b>	<b>CARTY</b>	Moderator of the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Timothy Orlando</b>	<b>DEL VECCHIO</b>	Moderator of the Working Group II
<b>Dr. Faith</b>	<b>KARAOSMANOGLU</b>	Introducer at the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Paal Christian</b>	<b>BALCHEN</b>	Introducer at the Working Group II
<b>Dr. Robin</b>	<b>BROOKS</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Stephen</b>	<b>STEGER</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Robert</b>	<b>ADAMS</b>	Moderator of the Working Group III
<b>Mr. David</b>	<b>EVANS</b>	Introducer at the Working Group III
<b>Mr. Christopher</b>	<b>LEHMANN</b>	Introducer at the Working Group III
<b>Ms. Frida</b>	<b>JANGSTEN</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group III
<b>Dr. Margarete</b>	<b>GRAEFIN VON GALEN</b>	Introducer at the Working Group IV
<b>Mr. Gennady</b>	<b>SHAROV</b>	Introducer at the Working Group IV
<b>Mr. Mustafa</b>	<b>TURAN</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group IV